Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

Name: Alexis Liverma	ın			
Degree(s): M.Div.	M.A.C.E.	M.Div./M.A.C.E.	☐Th.M.	☐Ph.D.
Denomination: Episco	opal			
Phone: 804.938.2931				
Email: alexis.livermar	n@ymail.com			
Call to Ministry (max.	. 2000 characte	ers)		
it has been my goal to colleagues and shari my Christian colleag that Jesus calls us no breathing together to is essential that Chriurged- for his way is	to humanize on the amazing the amazing ues, nearly event to comfort, left to still yet event and non indeed urgent	ne to another. That me g works of the heart I I erything I have written but to communion as I er moving Spirit. In our n Christians come toget	eans going ba have experier has been in a oved ones- th current socia	nat we are all loved ones Il tumult, I believe that it
Positions Desired (chemosolic property) Solo Pastor Associate Pastor Christian Educator Chaplain Spiritual Formatio Social Justice Non-Profit Youth Ministry	r	☐Yo ☐Old ☐Ch ☐Pa: ∑Ou	ung Adults M der Adults Mi ildren's Minis storal Care treach/Missi n-Ordained her: Research	nistry stry ons
Education				
Degree	Major	Univer	rsity, City	Year

Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

Master of Divinity	Concentration on Ethical Approaches toward Social Justice	Union Presbyterian Seminary	2016-2019
Bachelor of Science	Sociology and Religious Studies	Virginia Commonwealth University	2003- 2008

Work Experience

Position	Setting	City/State	Year-Year
Instructional	William Smith Morton		
Resource Center	Library, Instructional	Richmond, VA	2019- present
Student Worker	Student Worker Resource Center		
Community Engagement Intern	International Resuce Committee	Richmond, Virginia	2018
Parish Intern	Asbury Church Hill United Methodist Church	Richmond, Virginia	2017-2018
Claims Processor	Minnesota Life/Securian	Richmond, Virginia	2013-2016

eographic Preference(s)	
Not Geographically Limited International Specific States: Other: East Coast, preferably not north of New York	
andidacy Status	
Ready to receive a call	

Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

	Still have denominational requirements to meet
ſ	\times Other: Graduating without intention of ordination